Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 12:09 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A

Cc: assignments

Subject: Re: TP DS claim: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ476A and SLR4024T on 10/10/2022
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 11:16 am

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg>

Subject: TP DS claim: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ476A and SLR4024T on 10/10/2022

Internal

Your ref: YQ476A
Our ref: 2022 22007384FR-SLR4024T

Dear Sirs,
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey)

File: SLR4024T Ol.pdf, TP SAS - YQ476A.pdf



Link: https://ffilexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=1e0d59ad-2d63-4de0-ae74-e70746a33c50-
356bb8fe81b525bc
Size: ~ 2 MByte, Download available until: 10/18/2022

Passwords will be sent in a separate email.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 6:18 PM

To: Chan, Kian Chuan (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <kianchuan.chan@allianz.sg>; Bin Rosli, Muhammad Faiz (Allianz
Insurance Singapore) <muhammad-faiz.bin-rosli@allianz.sg>; Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)
<claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ476A and SLR4024T on 10/10/2022

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly assist to check whether LKK can proceed to survey and handle DS.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 5:11 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Francine Ng <francine.gail@falconair.com.sg>; andy <andy@falconair.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ476A and SLR4024T on 10/10/2022
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Dear Sir/Madam,

We are assisting owner of vehicle YQ 476A with third party claim against Allianz insured vehicle SLR 4024T.
Attach SAS report, TP insurer search for your kind attention.

Please advise liability.

Thank you.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Ltd

176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7862



